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Ramendra Singh

From: Ajitkumar Rathod <ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com>
Sent: 03 August 2024 12:46
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Manish Singhi; Saikat Das
Subject: Fwd: CNPL_TFS ORDER 
Attachments: SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMI_CNPL_Mumbai Cambro_2024-08-02

_QUO-00283780-01.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ram, 
 
Pfa the PI as required  
 
 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Ajitkumar Rathod 
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 12:06:18 PM 
To: Ashish Patil <dispatch.bhiwandi@cambro-nilkamal.com>; Shubham Harpude <SCAgent5@nilkamal.com>; Sana Khan 
<sana.khan@nilkamal.com> 
Cc: Manish Singhi <manish.singhi@cambro-nilkamal.com> 
Subject: CNPL_TFS ORDER  
  
Dear Team, 
  
We will receive the PO for attached PI shortly , please keep the material ready for dispatch.  
  
  
  
Ajit Rathod  
Sales Manager - Hospitality 
M: +917045642461 |E: Ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com  
Plot No. 77, Nilkamal House, 78, Street Number 14, M.I.D.C, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400093 

 
Cambro Nilkamal Pvt Ltd  
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         Catalog | Cambro; 
         Nilkamal - One Stop Shop Catalogue (flippingbook.com)   
         SIRMAN catalogue 2022.pdf - Google Drive 
         Robot-Coupe_2022_Catalogue_Export_Interactive.pdf 
         HBC-2019_CATALOG_FIN_031219.pdf (hamiltonbeachcommercial.com) 
  

 
  
The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this mail and the 
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. The opinion expressed in this mail is 
that of the sender and do not necessarily reflect sanction of Nilkamal Ltd.  


